

## KINGSTON COMMUNITY PAVILION

There will be a meeting of the Pavilion Committee on  
Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> November 2015 in the Pavilion starting at 7.30 p.m.

### AGENDA

- 1) Apologies
- 2) Minutes from previous meeting 21<sup>st</sup> September 2015 (already circulated)
- 3) Matters arising (other than Action points)
- 4) Action points:
  - a) Cricket team photos (PM)
  - b) Toilet opening rota (TK)
  - c) Grounds maintenance (JP)
  - d) Large toilet rolls and holders (PM)
  - e) Dripping tap (JP)
  - f) New Secretary (all)
  - g) Disabled access (BWB)
  - h) Security - BBQ on patio (BWB)
  - i) Extra chairs (BWB)
  - j) AC unit leaking (PM)
  - k) First Aid community event (BWB)
- 5) Collage
- 6) Hearing loop
- 7) Defibrillator
- 8) KPH update
- 9) Steering group update
- 10) Flower Festival
- 11) AiRS website
- 12) Any other business
  
- 13) Date of next meeting